
BANNED contents (.exe,.exe-ms,Docs-5280.exe) in mail FROM LOCAL [192.168.0.1]:34502 <thomas.spuhler@btspuhler.com>

From: "Content-filter at aargau.btspuhler.com" <virusalert@btspuhler.com>
To: virusalert@btspuhler.com
Date: 05/27/15 02:01 PM

No viruses were found.

Banned name: .exe,.exe-ms,Docs-5280.exe
Content type: Banned
Internal reference code for the message is 08008-20/dEb3ibPv9_BP

First upstream SMTP client IP address: [192.168.0.1]:34502
  aargau.btspuhler.com
Received from: 192.168.0.1

Return-Path: <thomas.spuhler@btspuhler.com>
From: Thomas Spuhler <thomas.spuhler@btspuhler.com>
Message-ID: <13291114.HkPZGMDqB4@aargau.btspuhler.com>
Subject: test virus
The message has been quarantined as: banned-dEb3ibPv9_BP

The message WAS NOT relayed to:
<brigitte.spuhler@btspuhler.com>:
   250 2.7.0 Ok, discarded, id=08008-20 - BANNED: .exe,.exe-ms,Docs-5280.exe

header
Message header section
Return-Path: <thomas.spuhler@btspuhler.com>
Received: from aargau.btspuhler.com (aargau.btspuhler.com [192.168.0.1])
        (Authenticated sender: thomas.spuhler@btspuhler.com)
        by aargau.btspuhler.com (Postfix) with ESMTPSA id 71344361343
        for <brigitte.spuhler@btspuhler.com>; Wed, 27 May 2015 14:01:32 -0700 (MST)
From: Thomas Spuhler <thomas.spuhler@btspuhler.com>
To: Brigitte Spuhler <brigitte.spuhler@btspuhler.com>
Subject: test virus
Date: Wed, 27 May 2015 14:01:31 -0700
Message-ID: <13291114.HkPZGMDqB4@aargau.btspuhler.com>
User-Agent: KMail/4.12.5 (Linux/3.14.43-server-1.mga4; KDE/4.12.5; x86_64; ; )
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="nextPart3380224.XpOYVa2kTL"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7Bit


